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Denise Taz !LKI{Autn)

From: Denise Tay (LKKAuto)

Sent: Friday, 15 March 2019 12:01 PM
To: '‘Claims Dept’; SUR

Subject: RE: OD CLAIM FOR SMC 9414 K
Dear Sir,

As instructed by our client, please proceed to repair the insured vehicle SMC 9414K (Excess $4,000/-).

If there are any check items or supplementary items please inform our office’s Assignment Team at Tel: 6741 8434
to arrange our surveyor for inspection.

All supplementary items and unconfirm items are subjected to further approval from insurance company before
completion of the repair.

*Qur client reserve their right_not to pay if there is no valid approval obtained before repair.

Best Ragards,
Denise Tay | Case Handler
LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6256-3561 | emall: denisetav@®|kkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315
Blk 51, Pava Ubi Industrial Park, Ubl Avenue 1, #02-25 | 5(408933)

From: Claims Dept <claims@premiumauto.com.sg>

Sent: Friday, 15 March 2019 10:52 AM

To: Denise Tay (LKKAuto) <denisetay@lkkauto.com>; SUR <sur@lkkauto.com>
Cc: 'Claims Dept' <claims@pramiumauto.com.sg>

Subject: RE: OD CLAIM FOR SMC 9414 K

Dear Denise,
Any update?
Thank you.

Best regards,

Kelvin Khoo

Premium Automabiles Pte Ltd meg s vrsscaznw

55 Ubl Road 1 Road Singapore 408629

p.+65 6388 2323 d. +65 6768 9911 f.+65 6841 1183

e. clalms@premiumauto.comsg W, www.audl.com.sg

Audi Showroom, Audi Centre 281 Alexandra Aoad Singapore 159938 p. +65 BE36 2223



Shiau Chan (LKKAuto)

From: Claims Dept <claims@premiumauto.com.sg>
Sent: Thursday, 23 May 2019 1:08 PM

To: Denise Tay (LKKAuto), SUR

Cc: ‘Clalms’

Subject: RE: OD CLAIM FOR SMC 9414 K
Attachments: SMC 9414 K 0302019 GIA - ADDENDUM.PDF

Dear Denise,

Owner do not wish to claim her own policy, attached addendum GIA for your next action. Please proceed to close
the case

Thank You

Best Regards,
George Wong
Claims Advisar

Premium Automoblles Pte Ltd jseg s mssazrraw

55 Ubl Road 1 Road Singapore 408699

p. +65 6388 7323 d.+6567689911 f. +65 6841 1183

e. claimsflpremiumauto. com.sg  w. www.aud|.com.sg

Audi Showroom, Audi Centre 281 Alexandra Aoad Singapore 158938 p, «65 6836 2223

QU

The all-new Audl Q2

Email Disclalmer

From: Denise Tay (LKKAuto) [mallto:denisetay@|kkauto.com]
Sent: Friday, 15 March 2019 12:01 PM

To: Claims Dept; SUR

Subject: RE: OD CLAIM FOR SMC 9414 K

Dear Sir,
As instructed by our client, please proceed to repair the insured vehicle SMC 9414K (Excess 54,000/-).

If there are any check items or supplementary items please inform our office’s Assignment Team at Tel: 6741 8434
to arrange our surveyor for inspection
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SINGAPORE ACCIDENT STATEMENT

IMPORTANT NOTICE

1. Plaase repar M‘I‘Eﬂ.l! the deimis ol the accidant bo apead up he claims process.
Z. This Form musl be complated by the Policyhalder andior the Authorised Driver

3. Informatan prowided meet be as truthful and eccurate sa possiole. Any wilful miprepresantanon or withalding of maienal facts may aliow iInsurance companies ©

repudiate policy labilty.

4. The =0 snd scceptence of thim Farm by insurance companias i not an admission of palicy Rability on te pa of e REUraNce CoOMpanes

5. Any false reporting may be referred Lo the Police for |

B. This report will bo forwatded by ihe insurers of tha GlA Ascords Managemeni Cenire established by the Genoral insurance Associalion of Singapore (GIA) for
archiving and that coplea of this repart will, for & fas, he mads avallable upon application by Inlsresied paries

T. By tha lodgamant of ihis report (o the insurerns, you hkereby corsent to the archiving of this repart ai the canire and o cogies of the mpart baing made Evaiiable

aforesaid

ACCIDENT STATEMENT

Date Of Report

Data Of Accidant

Exact Location Of Accident
Country/State of Loss

04/03/2010 18:15

03/03/2019 11:15

9 ADAMS ROAD CAR PARK S'PORE 289886
SINGAPORE

DETAILS OF OWN VEHICLE

Vehicle Registration Number
Insured/Policyholder
MName Of Registered Owner
Co Reg Na

Emaill Address

Mobila Phone Na

Alternative Phone No
Vehicle Particulars
Manufacturar

Model

Exacl Purpose for which vehicla was baing used at
time of accidenl

Are you claiming under your own insurance policy
for repair to your vehicle?

If No. Please state aclion to ba takan
Vahicle Category

Insurance Company

Name of Insurance Company
Type Of Coverage

Fleet Policy

Palicy Numbar

Cover Nola Number

Drivar

Mame of Drivar

Passport No/FIN

Dale Of Birth

Occupation

Dale Of Driving Pass

Driving Experience

Gendar

Mobile Number

Fax Mumber

Cantact Numbar

EMail Address

SMC414K

HENET PTE LTD
201532928M
IUYLEED2@HAVER.COM

OFFICE-B1367580

AUDI
Q5 SPORT 2.0 TFSI QU

PRIVATE USE

NO

REPORTING ONLY
PRIVATE CAR

AIG ASIA PACIFIC INSURANCE PTE. LTD.
COMPREHENSIVE

NO

1800085103

LEE IN YOUNG
GD355862P

10/08/1970

INDOCOR

1111002047

1 YEAR AND 4 MONTHS
FEMALE

(LOCAL) +85-81367580

IUYLEEQZ@ENAVER.COM
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352018 Merimen e-Claims

View Received Message

This mail |§ associated with :

*SMCo414K (74611902485G)
oD
Magr 3 2019 11:15AM
[HENET PTE LTD]
Premium Automobiles Pte Lod

[ meply | Reply a1l || Mark as unread | | Print Message | Deiete Message || Forward |

From AIG Asla Pacific Insurance Pte. Ltd, (AIG_SG), sent on 15/03/2019 11:47 AM.
To LKK_HQ i =
Subject  Alert - Adj Mandate Approved (5$22790.00) - SMC9414K - Claim Handler: Dally Amri, Mimi Zarina

Appméd:u?sn,uu:u-mnmnn to be done for damage check and supplementary items [ labour,

Il.'.l'ﬂl.‘.!.l MENTS SEI_!_MW
There are no documents.

hitps://sirgapora.mermen.com/claimsiindex.ofm Pusabox=5VCmai&fuseaction=dsp_viewdmode=18inboxid=1450560& Domalnid=118i0bjld=4... 12



AnMApma

> Back to OneMotoring

Enquire PARF/COE Rebate for Registered Vehicle

Vehicle Owner Particulars
Owner 1D Type:

Owner |D:

Vehicle Details

Wehicle Mo

Vehicle to be Exported:
Intended Deregistration Date:
Vehizle Make:

WVehicle Model:

Primary Colour:
Manufacturing Year:

Engine Nao.:

Chassls Na,:

Maximum Power Output:
DOpen Market Value:

Original Reglstration Date:
First Registration Date:
Transfer Count:

Actual ARF Paid:

Intended PARF Rebate Details
PARF Eligibility:

PARF Eligibility Expiry Date:
PARF Rebate Amount:
Intended COE Rebate Detalls
COE Expiry Date:

COE Category:

COE Period(Years):

QF Paid:

COE Rebate Amount;

Total Rebate Amount:

The information contained herein s correct as at 13 Mar 201%

PARFINMNF Rahala Frniry

Compary
2928M

SMCP414K

Mo

13 Mar 2019

AUDI

05 SPORT 20 TFSI QU STRONIC
Sliver

2018

DAX033Z44
WALZZZFYXI2141806
185.0 kW (248 bhp)
$45,185.00

27 Jul 2018

27 Jul 2018

a

$55.259.00

Yes
26 Jul 2028
$41.444.00

26 Jul 2028

B - Car above 1600cc or 97kW (130bhp)
10

$£33,900.00

$31.758.00

$73.20200

FULQSCVTLIE. DO, SO/ TBATVBCTION/EnguIre EDatso Y FUDICOETON BLAETEG INPUL FF LN | N_ILFErUausuu ) |

Wi



2019 Adjustar immediale Advice
Note: This document has not been finalised.

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd (ceregneteseorisss)

51 Ubi Ave 1 #01-25, Paya Ubi Industrial Park

Singapore 408933

Tel: 6256-3561 Fax: 6844-8805 Emall: sur@lkkauto.com;assignmenis@lkkauto.com

To: AIG Asia Paclific Insurance Pte. Lid.

AIG Building 51 Ubl Ave 1 #01-25
78 Shenton Way #08-16 Paya Ubl Industrial Park
Singapore 079120 Singapore 408933
Atin:  Mohd Zawaye. Norsazani Date: 13 Mar 2018
Preliminary Advice
Vehicle No : BMCH414K Accident Dale
Make -AUDI Q5 Policy No.
Assignmant Date : 12/03/2019 Excess
Date of Inspection  : 12/03/2018 Est. Duration of Repair
Inspection At : PREMIUM AUTOMOBILES PTE LTD (UBI)
55 UBI ROAD 1
SINGAPORE 408699

Point of Impact /| General Description of Damages

From: LKK Auto Consultants Pte Lid

: 03/03/2018

: 1800085103
: 580.00
:13.00

The vehicle sustained impact / damages ofs portion and parts claimed are consistent to the accident.

Repairer's Estimate (Gross) 55
Revised Amount 55
Check Items (Estimated) H=1
Total 58
Lump Sum Repair 5%
Total Loss Consideration

New for Old Value S8
Pre-Accident Value 5%
COE / PARF Rebate 5%
Salvage Value 55
Margin for Repair 55

Remarks

34,389.00
22,790.00

1,899.00
24,689.00

185,000.00
73,202.00

121,798.00

{ x ) The vehicle is repairable at cur adjusted amount. We have also confirmed excess and policy coverage. Kindly

let us have your authorisation,

{ ) The vehicle is uneconomical to be rapaired, you are advised to invite tender for the wreck.

( ) Other commenis .

hittps://singapore. mernmen.com/claims/index.cim Husebox=8VCdocafuseaction=dsp_viewersmart&docid=403765448preview=1&nolayout=14CF1...

i
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SINGAPORE ACCIDENT STATEMENT

IMPORTANT NOTICE

1, Ploasa repart l::!m!r.ll; e detalls of e sccdent 1o speed wp the claims process
2. Thia Form mist be compleéted by the Policyholder andior the Authorsad Driver,

3. Inforrmation provided must be as truthful and scournte as posuibie. Any willul misrepreseniation or witholding of materal facts may Bllow Insurance companied 1o

repudiate policy Watility

4. The iksus and acceptance of this Form by insurance compandes i nod an admisshon of policy liabllity on tha part of the insursnce companisa.
fi. Any false reporting may be referred to the Police for investigation.

fi. This rapon will be forwsrded by the insurer of the GLA Recards Manngement Centre sstablished by e Genersl Insurance Associsticon of Singapors (GIA) for
archnving and fhat copes of this report will, for a fee be made available upon applicabion by inleresied parfies
7. By the lodgement af this report 1o the insurers, you hereby conseae| 1o e archivieg ol Bis report il the cente and o coplea of the mgan bming made svaiisbils

il orEssid

ACCIDENT STATEMENT

Date Of Report
Date Of Accident
Exacl Location Of Accident

Country/State of Loss

04/03/2019 18:15

03/03r2018 11:15

8 ADAMS ROAD CAR PARK S'PORE 2B98B6
SINGAPORE

DETAILS OF OWN VEHICLE

Vehicle Registration Number
Insured/Policyholder
Name QI Registerad Owner
Co Reg No

Email Address

Mobile Phone No

Altermative Phone No
Vehicle Particulars
Manufacturer

Maodiel

Exact Purpose for which vehicle was being usad al
time of accident

Are you claiming under yaur own insurance policy
for repair 1o your vehicle 7

If Mo, Please state action to be taken
Vahicle Category

Insurance Company

Name of Insurance Company
Type Of Coverage

Fleet Policy

Policy Mumber

Cover Note Mumber

Driver

Mame of Driver

FPassport No/FIN

Date O Birth

Occupation

Date Of Driving Pass

Drving Expenence

Gendar

Mobile Number

Fax Number

Contacl Number

EMall Address

SMCB414K

HENET PTE LTD
201532828M
IUYLEEOZ2@HAVER.COM

OFFICE-813675890

ALIDI
Q5 SPORT 20 TFSIQU

PRIVATE USE

YES

PRIVATE CAR

AlG ASIA PACIFIC INSURANCE PTE. LTD.
COMPREHENSIVE

NO

1800085103

LEE IN YOUNG
GO355962P

10/02/1970

INDOOR

111102017

1 YEAR AND 4 MONTHS
FEMALE

(LOCAL) +85-81367580

IUYLEEOZ@MNAVER.COM

Page 1 af 12



Address

Fostcode

Was driver an employee of the Insured's Company
It Mo, Relationship of the Driver with the Insured

Vehicle Registration Number of Driver's Own
Vahicla

Insurance Company al Driver's ODwn Vehicle

General Information of the Accident

Type Of Accident

Weathar Conditions

Road Surlace

Other Information

Was any foreign vehicle involved In this accident?

Number of vehicles (including own vehicla)
involved in the accident

Was any body injured in the Accident?

Was any injured convayed to hospital by
ambulanca?

Was any other matenal or property damaged?

| have been approached by unknown person(s)
soliciling/offering acciden! claims assistance,

MNumber of Passengers (Including Drivar)
Passenger 1

Passenger 2

Details of Police Action

Was the accident raported to the police?

It Yes Plaase siate which Police Station
Was notice of intended Prosecution given?
I Yes againsl whom?

Circumstances of Accident

28 KEPPEL BAY VIEW WEST #33-86

YES

COLLIDED INTO PROPERTY
CLEAR
DRY

NO
1

NAME: . JTYOON
GENDER: : MALE

MNAME: . JANET LEE
GEMDER™ . FEMALE

DURING THE PARING INSIDE OF BUILDING PARKING LOT. THERE WAS MISTAKE WHEN GOING OUT FROM PARKING

Attachment(s)

Are accident photos avallable for attachment?
Was there any video caplured by Car Camera?
Was there any audio recorded

YES
NO
NO

Paga 2 of 12



ETCH P!

IMPORTANT NOTICE

1 Messe renort eorrecily the dezalls of the scoidest o speed wo the clans e

4 This Form must be completed by the Policyholder and/or the Authorised Driver.

3 mformetan proviges must be i trethful and accurate a1 pouiible. Any el mbitepreaentilion of witbhaldig ot materia
tacts may allow insursnce companies Lo repudiate pollcy linbility.

4 Thesue pnd seceplonoe of [RS Form by |nsiranes companios b 501 an samosicn of palicy labiinyg on The sar of the inserence
cOmpanics

5 Any falie reporting may be referred to the Police for investigation

6. The report will be terwarded by the insuress of the G4 Records Management Centre extabhshed by 1he Generdd Insurance
Assaciation of Smgapore |GA] for srcniving and tnat copies of this veport will far 4 %er be made svalisble upan eppliation by
terestod poeley.

7. By the iacgment of this repost 10 the inturers, yoo heseby consenl lo (he sichiving of this report ot the centre end Lo copies of
the repat Seng made avoalaliie afores gu

E Consent under the Personal Data Pratection Act (PDRA}
Tunderitard, sckrowledge. agres and consant that

18} My iesurss, my werkshop end the General Insurence Assou el ion of Sngapes ("GIAT) may/a'e permitted to colegt, se,
dbadirir nredfor process my peoonal dotafpersaesl infamaetion st out in this [form] and any othar prrsonal information
rovided by me or possessed by my nsurcr [colectivsly the "Personal Information™) and doclose snil transter such
Parsonal Information 12 all insaran(s] who have nsured vehlclels) mvibved i this sczident (a0 inaurer(s) whe Fave ivored
wenkbe(4) irmived ir this acodent shal be colbactivaly referred Lo gy the “naurers®|, the indurers’ lpwyersaw lirma, the
Monertary Aulhes ity of Singasoir aod any relnvant government agency/faulhority [iudh bt the polioe), for the putpodi]
of
(Il peozesung, handing spdfer dealing wen my clabrs inciudng the wetiloment of the cbami s vy receszary

imvest gotions relating fo the dalms:

(i) ivwest gading the accldent and/ar my claims,
(i) emrrying out snclor dealing with my instrucliuns of ressonding Lo any enguiries by me,

(W) adeimistering vy claoms {induging | he maling of correspondence, statements, Invicioed, HeporTs OF NDNCes to M,
witich vomle imvolve disclosure of curtain potional data about me 2o briag about delivery of the same 24 wrll a0 on the
eaterral eover of emeslopes/ mall packigen) and/or

(v} comalving with sppRcadle law in sdministering, protesung. handing and/or dealiiue wilh my <. [rolisctvely the
“Purposes”|

(0] &l ivecren|s) who heve aoured wehigels) mualvee nohis accigent and the waares’ lwyery/low fame, may/are permited
te collect. use. disclose andfar precess my Persoral linformal nn for one or mare of the sbave Parpae: ord

(€1 o Prersonal belonmateon miy/van e diclowed by sry of U Imwrers ardfor GIA 1o thisr thirg garty service providets o
apentslirtiuding ther wwyers/low frmal, which may Se yi=d sumtids of Singapure, lor one o0 seee of the 350w Purposes.

{9l = Feesonal infonmation wl slss oe colected anc used 1o comebe dilon hislory for the puposs of fravd detection,
mvestigation erg manggement o prevent ond al futurs dams

[r)  the sformation @ callactad unde” |d) 3acws =y be shasod [ diclospa
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Sketch Plan #2

SKETCH PLAN

ol

Iy

r
e

DESCRIBE CIRCUMSTANCES OF THE ACCIDENT
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Accident Photo
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Accident Photo
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Accident Photo
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Accident Photo
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Premium Automobiles

55 Ubl Road 1, Singapore 408699
Tel: 6366 2323 Fax:6841 1183
Email: Nora khai@premiumauto.com.sg / claims@premiumauto.com.sg

Telefax

Estimate :  Accident Repairs
Workshop : UbiRoad 1

Contact No : 63662323

Fax No : 68411183
Reference :  PA/OD/0313/2019/KK
Date ] S-Mar-19

Vehicle NOT IN workshop. Kindly arrange for survey.

AlIG Asia Pacific Insurance Pte Ltd
78 Shenton Way

#07-16 AIG Building

Singapore 079120

Attn: Mr. Adrian Ling - Motor Claims Dept
Tel: 6841 0055 - Fax: 6256 4315

Owner's Name :  M/5Henet Pte Ltd
Address ¢ 1 Maritime Square
£809-19
Harbourfront Centre
Singapore 099253
Telephone : 81367590
Type of Claim :  Own Damage Claims
Policy No. 1800085103
Vehicle No : SMC9414K
Model Code + QS5SPORTZ2.0TFSIQU
Model / Year :  27/7/2018
Engirlrn No DAX D33244
Chassis No WAUZZZFYX)2141806
Mileage
Date In
Liability
Excess Cost -
Estimated By Johnny Boo / Allan Wu

Accident Date

3-Mar-19



Premium Automobiles

55 Ubi Road 1, Singapore 408699
Tel: 6366 2323 Fax:6841 1183

Telefax

imate r Char ident V

5/n MNature of Jobs

M 4

Estimated Surveyor's
Charges Recommendation

To remove and transfer rear parking aid and rear lid
kick sensor. Check function

2 Torenew rhs 1/4 glass to facillitate fender renewal.

To remove and transfer rsh rear door's multi-lock
3 sysem and power window devices. Inspect for
damages.

To dislodge and reinstall rear wire harness for lights,

4 battery manager, fuse and relay trays, electrical and
audio equipment

To remove and reinstall rear seat, back rest, hat tray,

5 abcd pillar trims, luggage compartment trims.
Dislodge roof liner and disengage curtain airbag etc.

TOTAL LABOUR CHARGES

S/N

S/N

S/N

S/N

§ 360,00 .~

-

s 130000 ~

s 28000

o
S  1,40000

.--/-
$  1,40000

5 3;?40 -uﬂ



Premium Automobiles

55 Ubi Road 1, Singapore 4DB699
Tel: 6366 2323 Fan: 6841 1183

Telefax

La r Charges for ident V M

Estimated Surveyor's
S/n Nature of Jobs Charges Recommendation

To dismantle rear bumper, rear lid and rhs rear door. -
Cut out and weld rhs rear fender. Renew rhs rear a0y -
>JU
® door. Re-organize rear crash management 5 E‘}aﬁ/ﬂﬂ 3
components. Reinstall all parts removed

v e )
To respray rear huﬂlﬂ?. rear bumpgs-spailer, rhs.. L& xSSC = 2300 .
< rear fander.;urear danr.rh:.‘s_iFll}p |, door ~ 4000 Hendle = (oa-
ekl ar

handle, door"cover, both rear ch covers, door tal & : %o
] ] ¥ H KL= °
_entrances, roof channel, drain panel and end e E.{JS ' I SN

Toor (s I &322

+ panelling. To carry out stone chip treatment and
joint sealer works,

B Torenew rhs rear rim and carry out wheel alignment. S/N 5 280,00

9 To carry out diagnostic check. S/IN S 182.00 /

TOTAL LABOUR CHARGES : 5 17,012.00



Premium Automobiles

55 Ubi Road 1, Singapore 408699
Tel : 6366 2323 Fax:68411183

Telefax
L i i i 414 K
P
S/N__ Parts Description S/Nett Remark
I meAReuMpercover RE3- s 1,571.00 —"

2 REAR BUMPER SPOILER COVER %L.r 1,077.00 W

3 REARBUMPERSPOILER ALt » 754.00 &
43.004
26.00F
86.00~
213.00 ¥

627.00 &

REAR SPOILER TOWING EYE COVER - LH
REAR SPOILER TOWING EYE COVET -RH | fid =
REAR BUMPER CLOSING ELEMENT - RH

4
5

6

7 REARTRIM-RH  pbf por

B REAR TAIL LIGHT - RH g 4
9

s
s
s
S
s
s
S
GUIDE SECTION-RH Ak # $ 76.00 4.
10  SIDEPANELPART-RH Daded S 4,072.00 .~
11 SIDEWINDOW-RH s 750.00 =
12 REARDOOR  "ded S 2,829.00 ~
13 REAR DOOR SEAL BRACKET $ 39.00 7
A S 45.00 7
3 65.00 ?
$
$
$
S
s
S

14 BONDING AGENT
15 CLEANING SOLUTION

-

16  SEALINGSTRIP i 15.00 =~

17 RAER DOOR CATCH 2( o4l
18 REAR DOOR CATCH COVER g3
19 REAR DOOR HANDLE TRIM PLATE - RH L%

132.00 #
14.00.4
250.00 -
149.00 X
12,833.00

20  MOUNTING BAR e

SUB TOTAL SPARE PARTS

All charges are not inclusive of GST.
Legend : Remarks (OK) = Approved, Remarks (X) = Not approved
Spare parts are Special Nett.




Premium Automobiles

55 Ubi Road 1, Singapore 408699
Tel : 6366 2323 Fax:68411183

Telefax
Material Li i i 14
Damaged Parts & Pric
S/N___ Parts Description S/Nett Remark
21 ALUMINIUM RIM P e < 923.00 &
22 REAR DOOR COVER - RH 2w < S77.00 -

23 REAR WHEEL COVER - LH ‘T’M_ 3 487.00
24  REAR WHEEL COVER-RH ° s 487.00 «—
25  REAR OUTER DOOR SEAL -RH e S 190.00 &
26 ACRYLIC SEALANT ) S/IN S 180.00 -~
27 CAVITY WAX (m SIN S 140.00 -
28  STONR CHIP S/IN S 180.00 =
29  METAL FILLER POWDER SIN § 280,00 ~—
30 1/4 GLASS SEALANT f.&r‘» SIN $ 100.00 <
31  SUNDRIES ' 3 1,000,00 .
TOTAL SPARE PARTS - $ 17,377.00
TOTAL LABOUR CHARGES $ 17,012.00
GRAND TOTAL $ 34,389.00

All charges are not inclusive of GST
Legend: Remarks (OK) = Approved, Remarks (X) = Not approved
Spare parts are Special Nett.



Premium Automobiles

55 Ubi Road 1, Singapore 408699
Tel : 6366 2323 Fax: 6841 1183

Telefax
Name - ﬂcla;ﬂ Joren
Surveyed Date - I:'-'.-J g;llf 19U

Authorised Date
Excess Cost

Liability :

Remarks P A Bflossed 3 Oenyg

Please Note :  This estimate is based on visual inspection of the affected vehicle.
Should we require further labour charges and spare parts in the
progress of repair, we shall inform you accordingly
For inspection of vehicle, please refer to Ms Norah Khai at
Tel:6768 9828 for appointment.

Yours faithfully,

Premium Automobiles Pte Ltd

Johnny Boo Allan Wu
Body Repair Manager Claims Consultant
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...CLAIM SUBFOLDER...(Pending for Survey Report)

CLAIM SUBFOLDER TRACKING
__ Case | Mobified ;u_t_ Submitied | Ad) Assigned Adl) Rpt Adj Subrnitted Ins Auti'ed Statis
main | 1D Mar 2015 e $$22,790.00  $$22,790.00 Puaciing fur Surewy
lm-id:ll.ﬂl mml '-'!-tntl c:nu:-e]

Reference Claim Details

CLAIM SUBFOLDER DETAILS o [[Created by insurer]

Insured: | HEMET PTELTD, Co. Reg, No.: 701532928M, Tel: +6581367580

Venicke Reg. . |03/03/2019 11:00 - :59

No.: _EH_MIII-K Date of Lass: |[7 Months and 4 Days From LTA Reg Date (Man ¥r]]

Claim Type: | OD / 746119024856 :';T"?"r 1B000A5103 {Comprehensive )
[ Excess: | 5$4,000.00

Premium Automabiles Pte Ltd (UBT) 55 Ubl Road 1, 408599 Ubi - Tel: 67685828/9627/9911

|AIG Asia Pacific Insurance Pte. Ltd. (SG) - Tel: £5-6413-3000 ... [Handied by Dally Amrl, Mimi Zarina)
| MimiZarna, DallyAmo@aig com
| LKK Aute Consultants Pte Ltd (HQ) - Tel: 62563561 .., [Handled by ADRIAN LING] ... [Final Rpt due 22/03/2019]

:::r!tulln | LEE TN YOUNG (48 f Female] ,  NRIC: GOISS5962P, Tel: 6581367590 Email: IUYLEEDZ @NAVER.COM

|ASSOCIATED MAIL RECEIVED view All |  Composs Case mail |

» AIG_SG [15/03/2012); Alert - Ad] Mandate Approved (S$22790.00) - SMC9414K - Claim Handier: Dally Amri...
s AIG_SG (14/03/2019): Alert - Adj Mandate Maintained - SMC9414K - Claim Handler: Dally Amri, Mimi Zarl...
 AIG_SG(1403/2015): SHMCS414K / OD / 03/03/2019 / Covernge & Excess update

wiew Al | Search Tasis | Create bew Task | complete |
Due Date  Priorty Type Task Group  Subject  Handler  Assigned By Eompleted On Created On  Done?
Mo resuits.

| ALL ASSOCIATED TASKS=

https://singapore.merimen.com/claims/index.cfm?fusebox=MTRadjuster&fuseaction=dsp_... 12/6/2019



Merimen e-Claims

Claim Documents

*SMC9414K (74611902485G)
oD
Mar 3 2019 11:15AM
[HENET PTE LTD]
Premium Automobiles Pte Ltd

Page 1 of 2

Upload Do urmenta | Uptoad Phatos | mmuu-r_] muu__J | View [View in Browse | v |
.Ili_ll'l'llllt ‘Im 1 per page E m
No |Fmaized On ll..mt Auta Consultants Ple Ltd (HQ) Thumbnail | Print
1 13/03/12 1433 | Adjuster Immediate Advice [ REPTI
Photos/Images Jperpage  |v]| &
[No | Relabel/Reorder |LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd (HQ) Thumbnall| Print
1 1401719 16:44 | General View - D | adwc | B
2 140319 16:44 | General View O e | B
3 14/03/19 16:40 | General View O | s | &
4 | 14/03/19 16:44 General View 0 | ceaws | B
S 14/00/19 16:44 | Geners! View 0| wedws | |
& 14/03/19 16:44 | General View 0| weaws | & |
7 14/03/19 16:44 | General View 0D | e
B :;m_rma 16:44 | General View D | adwc | A
@ 140319 16:44 | General View 0 | weaws | 4
10 14/03/16 16:44 | General View O | eaws | B
11 14/03/19 16:44 | Genersl View 0| weaws | A
12 140019 16:44 | Ganeral View O | edrc | A
13 14/03/19 16:44 | General View 0! odwrs | A
14 14/03/19 16:44 | General View 0| weaws | M
IS 14/03/19 16:44 | General View 0 | wears |
AT Ty ey 0 [ aerc [ 2
17 14/03/15 16:44 | Genersl View O wews | A
18140319 16:44 | General View O | warws | &
'Documantation 1 ~] A
to | Relabal/Reorder | LKK Autn Consullants Pte Ltd (HQ) | [ Thumbnail | Print
1 13/03/19 1436 | ESTIMATE _ Load POF
i 13/03/15 1436 | Singapore Accident Statemant § Lesd POF
3 14/03/1508.:42 | INSURANCE CERT, DRIVING LICENSE AND NRIC Load POF
4 |07/06/15 17:3) | ADDENDUM LETTER Load POF
Linked Accident Report Documents
View
mn Reports a iperpage  [~]| 4
o |Foaiged On | Premium Automobiles Pre Ltd (UBI) Thumbnail | Print
(04/03/18 18.34 | Accident Statement @ [ Load HTM
2 |23051912:57 | Addendum Sheet 0O | Losd o
3 [23/05/1812:55 | Accident Statement Addm. #1 0 | LosaHiM
‘Photos/Images 3 per ~1| &
No_|Finaiized On [ Premium Automobiles Pte Ltd (UBI) | |Thumbnail | Print
https://singapore.merimen.com/claims/index.cfm?fusebox=MTRdoc&fuseaction=dsp_doc... 12/6/2019



Merimen e-Claims Page2 of 2

Assessmant Reports 1 per page m
No FmausdOn | Premium Automobiles Pte Ltd (UBI) Thumbnail
1 |04/03/19 1832 | Accident Photo Load PG
3040115 18:37  Accident Photo Load PG
3 |D4/03/19 18:32 | Accident Photo Laad JPG
4 040319 18:32  Accident Photo

04/03/15 1632 | Accident Phots

soceo0e® |t
g
E

£
&
SNSRI S

-
& 040316 18:32  Accident Photo Lasd PG

7 |04/3/19 18:32  Accident Photo Load IPG

B 04/03/19 18:32 | Actident Photo Losd IPG
' Documentation h 1 Dor DAGE
[ho_|Finalized On | Pramium Automobiles Pte Ltd (UBI) Thumbnail

1 |04/03/19 18:31 | Sketch Plan D | Losa e

2 040312 18:31 Sketch Plan #2 D | Load 1P

Documents Checklist
DOCUMENTS CHECKLIST neset | Save | prien |l

There are no document checklists configured,

Dur Checklist Remarks - LXK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd (HQ)

Show Remarks Ta: [ Handling Insurer
Nigte Bemarkd B grivels uiless you dhiae it 10 oTher parmes

https://singapore.merimen.com/claims/index.cfm?fusebox=MTRdoc& fuseaction=dsp_doc... 12/6/2019



Adjuster Report Page 1 of 5
LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd coregne tsssoriasr)
51 Ubi Ave 1 #01-25, Paya Ubi Industrial Park
Singapore 408833
Tel 6256-3561 Fax: 6844-8805 Emall: sur@lkkauto.com;assignments@lkkauto.com
VEHICLE DAMAGE INSPECTION REPORT
AIG Asia Pacific Insurance Ple. Lid Our File No:  CC3/AIG19004529/ATD3E2
AlG Building, 78 Shenton Way #08-16
Singapore 079120 Date: 12/06/2018
REFERENCE
Insured/Claimant: HENET PTELTD Paolicy No: 1800085103
Date of Loss: 03/03/2018 Mature of Claim: 0D Claim No: 746119024856
T | ICATION Hi
Req No SMCo414K
Make & Model: AUDI Q5, 2.0 TFS| Quattro (A) Engine No: DAX033244
Reg. Date: 27072018 (Man. Year: 2018) Chassis MNo: WAUZZZFYXJ2141806
Colour: Silver Odometer: 7318 km
Engine Capacity: 1984 cc
Market Value/New Car Price: 55185,000.00
Sum Insured (S§): Markeot Value/New Car Price
H ATTHET F
General Condition: Steenng (Serviceable): Yes Footbrake (Serviceable): Yes
Handbrake (Serviceable): Yes Engine Modification: No  Pre-accident Condition:
CONDITION OF TYRES
Fronl Tyre Size: 235/55 R18 Rear Tyre Size: 235/55 R18
Fronl Left Side; Michelin 8 mm Rear Left Side: Michelin & mm
Front Right Side Michelin & mm Rear Right Side: Michelin 8 mm
The above values repressnt the maining hre treads dephh
COST OF CLAIMS Repairer's Adjuster's Difference  DIff %)
Parts 17, 377.00 11,358.00 6.018.00 3464
Miscallanaous llems 0.00 0.00 0.00
Labour 17.012.00 11,432.00 5,580.00 32.80
Paintwork Labour 0.00 0.00 0.00
Towing 0.00 0.00 0.00
Calculated Gross Total (S8§) 34,389.00 22,790.00 11,599.00 33.73
- Excess (8§) 4,000.00 4.,000.00 0,00 0.00
(53%) 30,388.00 18.780.00 11.589.00 38.17
+ GST 7.00/7.00% (S%) 212723 1,315.30 81183 38.17
Nett Amount (S§) 32,516.23 20,105.30 12,410.92 3817
INSPECTION
Date of Assignment. 13032019
Date Inspecled. 12/03/2019 Inspected Al Premium Automobiles Ple Lid (UBI)

Estimated Penod of Repair: 13.0 days

55 Ubi Road 1
Singapore 408699

Adjuster: ADRIAN LING

Manager: DENISE TAY KWEE CHENG

https://singapore. merimen.com/claims/index.cfm?fusebox=MTRadjuster&fuseaction=gen _...

12/6/2019



Adjuster Report Page 2 of 5

NOTE This repart represants mmwummmmmmmw Such inspechion has bean camed ouf fo the best of gur
knowisdge and abiity bul any cibver inbiity under any ather Circumatances i haredy exprassly ercluded

hitps:// singapore. merimen.com/claims/index.cfm?fusebox=MTRad] uster&fuseaction=gen_... 12/6/2019



Adjuster Report ‘Page Iafs

{REPAIR COST NOT CONCLUDE)
(EXCLUDE CHECK ITEMS S51,899.00 NETT)

https://singapore.merimen.com/claims/index.cfm?fusebox=MTRadjuster& fuseaction=gen_... 12/6/2019



Adjuster Report

REPAIR DETAILS

Recommended Parts

Page 4 0f 5

No. Qty Part No. Particulars Condition Repairer's Amount
1 1 “REAR BUMPER COVER Deformed 1,571.00F§ *1.571.00FS
2 1 *REAR BUMPER SPOILER COVER Repair 1,077.00FS *-F5
3 1 *REAR BUMPER SPOILER Mot Necessary 754.00FS *-FS
a4 1 “REAR SPOILER TOWING EYE COVER - LH Not Necessary 43.00FS ~-FS
5 1 “REAR SPOILER TOWING EYE COVER - RH Not Necessary 26.00FS “FS
6 1 *REAR BUMPER CLOSING ELEMENT - RH Not Necessary BB.OOFS *-FS
7 1 *REAR TRIM - RH Not Necessary 213.00FS “FS
8 1 *REAR TAIL LIGHT -RH Mot Necessary 627 00FS *-FS
8 1 “GUIDE SECTION - RH Mot Necessary 76.00FS *FS
10 1 “SIDE PANEL PART -RH Dented 407200FS “4072.00FS
11 1 *SIDE WINDOW - RH * Check 750.00F5 *.F5
12 1 *REAR DOOR Dented 2.82000FS “2,820.00F5
13 1 *REAR DOOR SEAL BRACKET * Check 39.00FS *.FS
14 1 *BONDING AGENT * Check 45 D0FS ~F§
15 1 *CLEANING SOLUTION * Check 65.00FS *.FS
16 1 *SEALING STRIP MNecessary 15.00FS *15.00FS
17 1 *REAR DOOR CATCH Not Necessary 132.00F5 *.F5
18 1 *REAR DOOR CATCH COVER Mot Necessary 14 00FS *-FS
19 1 “REAR DOOR HANDLE TRIM PLATE - RH Cut 250.00FS *250.00 F5
20 1 *“MOUNTING BAR Mot Necessary 149.00F5 *-FS
2 1 *ALUMINIUM RIM Not Necessary 923.00FS *-F§
2 1 *REAR DOOR COVER - RH MNecessary S5TT00FS *57T7T.00FS
23 1 “REAR WHEEL COVER - LH Necassary 487 DOFS *487.00FS
24 1 *REAR WHEEL COVER - RH Necassary 487 00FS *487.00FS
25 1 *REAR OUTER DOOR SEAL - RH Necessary 180.00FS  *190.00FS
26 1 *ACRYLIC SEALANT Necessary 180.00FS  *1B0.00FS
2r 1 *CAVITY WAX Necessary 14000 FS *140.00 FS
28 1 *STONE CHIP Necessary 180.00FS *180.00 FS
28 1 *METAL FILLER POWDER Necessary 2B0.00FS *280.00FS
an 1 “1/4 GLASS SEALANT Necessary 100,00 FS *100.00 FS
M 1 *SUNDRIES * Check 1.000.00FS *-FS5
F=Franchiae part. S=Spchet!

Total Parts (S$) 17,377.00 11,358.00
| Report was unsubmitted during this print-out
https:/singapore.merimen.com/claims/index.cfm?fusebox=MTRadjuster&fuseaction=gen_... 12/6/2019



Adjuster Report

Recommended Miscellaneous Items

There are no new miscellanecus tems selected,

Recommended Labour
Ne Particulars

Lab.Type

Repairer's

Page 5of 5

Amount

Labour ltems

1

2

TO REMOVE AND TRANSFER REAR PARKING AID AND REAR
LID KICK SENSOR. CHECK FUNCTION

TO RENEW RHS 1/4 GLASS TO FACILITATE FENDER
RENEWAL

TO REMOVE AND TRANSFER RHS REAR DOORS MULTI-
LOCK SYSTEM AND POWER WINDOW DEVICES. INSPECT
FOR DAMAGES

TO DISLODGE AND REINSTALL REAR WIRE HARNESS FOR
LIGHTS, BATTERY MANAGER, FUSE AND RELAY TRAYS,
ELECTRICAL AND AUDIO EQUIPMENT

TO REMOVE AND REINSTALL REAR SEAT, BACK REST, HAT
TRAY, ABCD PILLAR TRIMS, LUGGAGE COMPARTMENT
TRIMS, DISLODGE ROOF LINER AND DISENGAGE CURTAIN
AIRBAG ETC

TO DISMANTLE REAR BUMPER, REAR LID AND RHS REAR
DOOR. CUT OUT AND WELD RHS REAR FENDER. RENEW
RHS REAR DOOR. RE-ORGANIZE REAR CRASH
MANAGEMENT COMPONENTS, REINSTALL ALL PARTS
REMOVED

TO RESPRAY REAR BUMPER, REAR BUMPER SPOILER, RHS
REAR FENDER, RHS REAR DOOR, RHS SILL PANEL, DOOR
HANDLE, DOOR COVER, BOTH REAR WHEEL ARCH
COVERS, DOOR ENTRANCES, ROOF CHANNEL, DRAIN
PANEL AND END PANELLING, TO CARRY OUT STONE CHIP
TREATMENT AND JOINT SEALER WORKS

TO RENEW RHS REAR RIM AND CARRY OUT WHEEL
ALIGNMENT

TO CARRY OUT DIAGNOSTIC CHECK

Gross Labour Cosl (S3)

New

MNew

MNew

New

New

New

Mew

MNew

New

360.00
300.00

280.00

1,400.00

1,400.00

6,300.00

6,500.00

280.00

182.00

360.00
300.00

280.00

1.400.00

1.400.00

3,500.00

4,000.00

0.00

182.00

17,012.00

11,432.00

Reporn was unsubmitted during this print-out.

https://singapore.merimen.com/claims/index.cfm?fusebox=MTRadjuster&fuseaction=gen_...

< END OF ESTIMATES >

12/6/2019



